STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Frankiin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2835 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councili@et.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

April 4, 2011

TO: Parties & Intervenors afb
, m;}},@‘
FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director b
RE: PETTITION NO. 983 - BNE Energy, Inc. petition for a declaratory ruling that no

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
construction, maintenance, and operation of a 4.8 MW Wind Renewable Generating
facility located on Flagg Hill Road, Colebrook, Connecticut.

During the evidentiary hearing held on March 23, 2011, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) ruled
on the following motions and objections:

1. FairwindCT, Inc./Somers/Wagner Request for CEPA Intervention Status dated February 25,

2011.
FairwindC'T, Inc./Somers/Wagner’s request was granted.

2, FairwindCT, Inc./Somers/Wagner Objection to Hearing Procedure and Metion to Consolidate
Evidentiary Hearings dated March 16, 2011.
FairwindCT, Inc./Somers/Wagner’s Objection was denied.

3. FairwindCT, Inc./Somers/Wagner Maotion for Protective Order dated March 15, 2011,
FairwindCT, Inc./Somers/Wagner’s Motion was denied.

4. BNE Energy, Inc. Motion for Protective Order dated March 15, 2011.
BNE Energy, Inc.’s Motion was granted.

The next evidentiary hearing on this matter is scheduled for April 14, 2011 at 11 AM in Hearing Room 1
at the Council office. At that time, cross examination of the petitioner shall resume.
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